State Alabama Pike County

The Pike County Commission met in a regular session on June 12, 2023, at 5:15 P.M. in the main auditorium of the Pike County Courthouse Annex – Pike County Health Department Building at which time the following members were present: Chairman Robin Sullivan, Commissioners Homer Wright, Jimmy Barron, Chad Copeland, Cynthia S. Pearson, and Russell Johnson.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of May 22, 2023, as presented. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the claims as presented. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on approving Resolution 2023-0612 to enter into a Cooperative Agreement with ADEM that allows for the collection of solid waste along the county right of way. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes
Barron	Yes
Copeland	Yes
Pearson	Yes
Johnson	Yes

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to approve the County Engineer's request to approve Resolution 2023-0612 to enter into a Cooperative Agreement with ADEM that allows for the collection of solid waste along the county right of way. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve the County Engineer's request to reject the Right of Way mowing contract bids and to hire a temporary part-time employee to perform the job in-house. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to hire Anthony Johnson as a part-time Equipment Operator I at a Grade C, Step 1 and to hire Erik Rhymes as a temporary part-time Equipment Operator I at a Grade C, Step 1. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the County Engineer's request to hire Parrish Enterprises as the new provider for the Litter Program/Dumpster service for Pike County. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on surplus equipment in the Sheriff's Office and a Budget revision for the Jail. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes
Barron	Yes
Copeland	Yes
Pearson	Yes

Johnson

Yes

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to surplus the following E drive computers in the Sheriff's Office:

Ser# V1-000021 Ser# V1-0000033 Ser# V1-0000029 Ser# V1-0000037 Ser# V1-0000025

Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the attached budget revision in the amount of \$176,000 for the Jail. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve a \$2,000 appropriation for the Pike County Chamber of Commerce Annual Banquet. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to approve the Family Medical Leave Act request for Brayton Hughes in the Commission Office due to the birth of her baby. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Attest:

Chairman